June 15, 1966

L, H, Bpgenthal, Attorney
221 N, Pregident Street
Jasksen, Mississippl

Dear Rosenthal

I tried d11igently to locate you on Saturday, the 13th,
but without succees, I was especially hepeful of din-
cussing the Chian cape with you befers centinuing my
trip to Canten, Since I missed you, I wonder if yeu
gould summarise the progrese of this case by giving
some light on these questions,

Have you been able to gather pufficient evideme
from records te 4dvaw vp a eubetantisl case of rmlu-
sion of Negroes from Maiisen County Juries?

Could you sugeeet an eppreximate time when yeou
will present this materisl hefore the court?

Ie there the possibility 4f cerryines this pre=-
cpdure te a higher court 4f you are denied?

Is is feasible to gonsider petitioning for the
release of Mr, Chinn by habeas corpus?

De yeu have any sugrestions as teo hew this werk
msy be helped, either by CORE er the Chinn family?

De you net think it would be & geod morale builder
for Mr. Chinn if yeu arrange to see him the next tim
you are in Canten?

I would appreciate very much some c emments frem yeu
on these questiens. I mm sure Mrs, Chinn weuld alseg
I hepe you will sendi her a carben of your reply.
Floass let me hear frem you at yeur cenvenience.

Sincerely,

Richard Haley
RH fde

¢e Mrs, 0. 0, Chian



